From: Jim Turner

Sent: Thursday, September 24, 2009 10:28 AM

To: PCTEST TCB/CB

Subject: RE: Questions Regarding FCC ID: NBZNRM-MC998D
Importance: High

Hello Greg:

Please see enclosed items and comment’s below.

From: PCTEST TCB/CB

Sent: Wednesday, September 23, 2009 11:35 AM

To: Jim Turner

Subject: Questions Regarding FCC ID: NBZNRM-MC998D

To: Mr. Jim Turner / Novatel Wireless
From: Mr. Gregory Czumak/ PCTEST TCB

RE: FCCID: NBZNRM-MC998D

Applicant: Novatel

Correspondence Reference Number: NBZ91158
Confirmation Number: 909231158
Date of Original Email: September 23, 2009

Subject: Request for additional information

In regards to your recent TCB application referenced above, we kindly request that you
provide the following additional information.

1. Please provide a photo/drawing showing the location of the FCC ID label. I have
asked PCTEST to take a photo of the MC998D to satisty this request and expect that
they will provide this to you shortly.

2. Please submit the FCC’s response to the KDB Inquiry sent be the SAR lab re
permission for HSUPA testing. Please see enclosed E Mail item entitled “KDB
Responses”

3. The measured PCS GSM conducted output power levels all exceed the acceptable

range listed in the operational description. In such an instance, the FCC requires
that justification be provided. Please do so. Please see Page 10 of the enclosed
revised Theory of Operation document, bottom of section 4.2.5.

4. In the calibration report for the E-020 SAR probe (cellular band), the tissue



conductivity used in the test is more than 5% higher than the target value. The report lists
a +/-10% tolerance for this value, while listing a +/- 5% tolerance for the other
tissue parameters (both cell and PCS bands). OET Supplement C requires a
tolerance of 5% for this band. Please justify the use of the 10% tolerance. This can
affect the probe conversion factor value subsequently used in the dipole validation
and SAR tests. Please see enclosed document provided by RF Exposure to address
these concerns “TCB comments” We will provide an updated SAR report to
complete the response to this item. I will send this revised report directly to you
when it is available later today.

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above
referenced application.

Sincerely,

Gregory Czumak
Senior Certification Engineer
Quality Manager

PCTEST Engineering Laboratory, Inc.
6660-B Dobbin Road

Columbia, MD 21045

410-290-6652

410-290-6654 (Fax)
gregory@pctestlab.com

This communication and its attachments contain information from PCTEST Engineering
Laboratory, Inc., and is intended for the exclusive use of the recipient (s) named above. It may
contain information that is confidential and/or legally privileged. Any unauthorized use that
may compromise that confidentiality via distribution or disclosure is prohibited. Please notify
the sender immediately if you receive this communication in error, and delete it from your
computer system. Usage of PCTEST email addresses for non-business related activities is
strictly prohibited. No warranty is made that the e-mail or attachment(s) are free from
computer virus or other defect. Thank you.



